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1!Comheurle Contae Chorcai

l Cork County Council

Environmental Department,
_ Inniscarra, Co. Cork.
Tel: (021) 4532700 o Fax (021) 4532727
Web: wwwicotkcoco.ie
An Rannég Combhshaoil,
Inis Cara, Co. Chorcai.

Fén: (021) 4532700 e Faics (021) 4532727
Suiomh Gréaséin: www.corkcoco.ie

| "31 ‘jif‘  Ciara Maxwell
|| |, Licencing Unit ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTI
il Office of Licencing & Guidance CTION AGENCY
‘il of Environmental Protection agency :
It} Johnstown Castle Estate 31 AUG 2006
11l i1 County Wexford
AF . Geland RICHVIEW
2 m 1‘ ‘ : OFFICE OF LICENSING & GUIDANCE
[ ” -i Hl\ Subject :IPPC Reg No. 211-1 (AVR-Environmental SolutiotsstEonheleréonghal=Con=Gasl)
GbEE — 29" August 2006 -
Dear Ms Maxwell, |
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I wish to acknowleo Ige receipt of correspondence regardrngbtl?e sanitary Authonty response to
Section 52 (Waste \/Ianagement Act) regarding a cogsegoto discharge to sewer .

T ’l"/ 3
The Sectlon 52 reslﬁonse request was completedsa:
behalf of. AVR—Em'nronmenml Solutions L

\O\ \
sent to the agency. The applicant SWS on
ole ,Youghal have subsequently requested that

‘the-Section 52 response be revised to reﬂg?efftg%@Urban Wastewater Regulatron limits for B.O.D .
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‘ Cork County Councﬂ as the samtary%%@onty will consent to the dnscharge of B.O.D. at 20mg/l

of BOD in the dlscharge to sewer \5\(’
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Phone no. 021 -4532700
E mail valerie.hannon@corkcoco.ie

" Should you have any querl&s or clarification my contact detalls are supphed below 1| el )
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Yours Smcerely R OISl B ST SO T R T -

Valene Hannon e ,

‘ Executlve Screntxst

 Wastewater Laboratory
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